4 ,
V. Wenice, 7L

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Kelly Michaels, City Clerk E-SIGN: Tﬁm1 Jgrpe%s
FROM: Tom Jones, EAB Chairman

DEPARTMENT: Environmental Advisory Board

DATE: November 14, 2022 MEETING DATE: December 13, 2022

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Report of Advisory Board Action on Legislative Referral (Mayor
Feinsod) — 5/24/2022 re: methods to reduce or eliminate single use plastic water bottles
in all municipal buildings.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The council directed the EAB through a legislative referral
to research methods to reduce or eliminate single use plastic water bottles in all municipal
buildings as follows:

Motion by Vice Mayor Pachota, seconded by Dr. Fiedler to direct the Environmental
Advisory Board (EAB) to research methods to reduce or eliminate single use plastic water
bottles in all municipal buildings. Motion carried 7-0.

The board recently discussed the matter (see attached minutes) and determined the best
way to accomplish the reduction would be for the city to adopt a policy to install water
bottle refilling stations in all new municipal buildings and park restroom facilities. It is
also advisable to retrofit in existing buildings where practical.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal One: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Discussion and then Place on Next/Future Agenda for
Formal Action

s
Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

Risk Management Review

Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): n/a
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Signature: Tow! Johef

Tom Jones (Dec 7,2022 11:24 EST)

Email: tjones@venicefl.gov
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